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RFP-18 Rev. 11/17/16 
Prev. Rev. 3/13/14 
 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

RFP NO.: 
 

19PSX0214 

Paul Greco 
Contract Specialist 

PROCUREMENT DIVISION 
450 Columbus Boulevard, Hartford, CT 06103 

Proposal Due Date: 
 

28 October 2019 
 

860-713-5189 
Telephone Number 

 Date Addendum Issued:  
 

26 September 2019 
 

PLEASE NOTE: 
This document has been marked as “Returnable”.  Electronic submittal of this document indicates that your 

company has read and accepted any modifications to the RFP that are contained in this Addendum. 
 
 

RFP ADDENDUM #2 
 
 
DESCRIPTION:  
On Call Contract Administration Services for vehicle Emission Reduction Programs 
 
FOR: 
Department of Administrative Services, Department of Energy and Environmental Protection, All Using State Agencies, and 
Political Subdivisions 
 
PROPOSERS NOTE: See RFP Questions and Answers below 
 
 
Question: Is the due date the 21st or the 28th of October?  
 
Answer: See Addendum One (1) The RFP due date is 10/28/2019. 

 
Question: How will the $3 million budget/per year be divided between the different programs outlined in the RFP? Rebates/Fleet 
Evaluation/Etc.  
 
Answer: 
 
Question: What timeline are they envisioning for the roll out of the used car program? At launch with CHEAPR program or can this 
be done at a later time due to the different requirements needed for such a program?  
 
Answer: 
 
Question: How much detail is needed for each of the tasks outlined in the RFP? 
 
Answer: Proposers should provide adequate detail representative of what their Firm can provide.  
 
Question: What additional information can they provide regarding the section reading “Activities in this Service Sector may overlap 
with the Heavy Duty (HD) Truck Sector and the Inspection and Maintenance Sector”? 
 
Answer: 
 
Question: Is there a page limit for the proposal? 
 
Answer: There is not. However Proposers should be concise and present the best information possible. 
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Question: Is this a subcontract to the DAS 16PSX0068? May you provide a link or contact information regarding the current contract? 
 
Answer: It is not. A resulting contract will be made part of the current Contract 16PSX0068. The two sectors solicited are an attempt 
to broaden the list of awarded contractors that specialize in this sector(s).  
 
Question: Are the DEEP hourly rate services capped at a certain $/hr? What is the threshold? 
 
Answer: Hourly rates are not capped and there is no threshold. However the Proposer should submit competitive pricing and be aware 
that competitive pricing is a weighted criteria that will be evaluated for consideration.  
 
Question: Does DEEP have an estimate of the level of effort needed by each task? Less or more than 50% of 2080 hrs.?  
 
Answer: 
 
Question:  How much time is allocated for selected Vendor to prepare deliverables to DEEP? 
 
Answer: 
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